Chris Harvey
From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Chris Harvey

Friday, October 12, 2001 2:43 PM
‘david.trevayne-smith@7layers-UK.com'; Chris Harvey
Laurence Richardson; Jeff Hickey; Andy Crisp

RE: Telular FCC application

David and Andy, | have spent considerable time in reviewing the newest test report submitted, but
do not see how the measurements have changed from the previous report. It appears as though
you may have submitted a report that has not been updated. | could not find measurement plots
in the report that used the stated 1IMHz RBW and 1MHz VBW as stated in the text from you on
September 28th. All plots seem to show RBW of 10kHz and VBW of 1kHz, thus making the
measurements video filtered (or video averaged), not peak measurements.

Please let me know if | am in error. | am attaching both copies of the report for your reference.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

----- Original Message-----

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subiject:

Chris,

David Trevayne-Smith [SMTP:david.trevayne-smith@7layers-UK.com]
Friday, October 12,2001 7:51 AM

Chris Harvey

Laurence Richardson; Jeff Hickey; Andy Crisp

RE: Telular FCC application

Please find the attached report in connection to the application for FCC
certification for the Telular SX4e product.

Any queries or questions please do not hesitate in contacting myself or Andy

Crisp.

best regards

David Trevayne-Smith

sent on behalf of:

Andy Crisp

Qualification Engineer

7 layers UK Ltd

Melbourn Science Park

Melbourn, Royston, SG8 6HB, UK

Tel: + 44 (0) 1763 262524

Direct: + 44 (0) 1763 269006

Fax: +44 (0) 1763 261177

email: adc@7layers-UK.com

please cc all emails :gsm@7layers-uk.com
<< File: FCC part 15_24 test report a.pdf >>






